5/22/2019 National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Mail - Clear Creek video counts

Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>

Clear Creek video counts

Killam, D ildlife <Doug.Kil ildlife.ca.gov> Wed, Mar 27, 2019 at 11:49 AM
To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>

| have it in salmon segments, so we did latefall from Dec 15 of 2017 to Feb 19!, And then a partial spring—run count from Feb 20 to end of Apri and handed off to Feds to finish. See attached for these files.

Douglas Killam, M.S.

Sr. Environmental Scientist

California Dept. of Fish and Wildlife
1530 Schwab St., Red Bluff CA , 96080
Phone 530-527-8893

Doug.Killam@uwildlife.ca.gov

From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Killam, Doug@Wildlife <Doug.Killam@uwildlife.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: Clear Creek video counts

Thanks Doug, do you have the stt passage from Dec-April in 20187 | didn't see it in the spreadsheet.

Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov

On Wed, Mar 27, 2019 at 11:38 AM Killam, Doug ildlife <Doug.Ki i ca.gov> wrote:
Here you go, let me know if you need more

Douglas Killam, M.S.

Sr. Environmental Scientist
California Dept. of Fish and Wildlife
1530 Schwab St., Red Bluff CA , 96080
Phone 530-527-8893

Doug.Killan ca.go il

:Doug.Killarr ca.gov>

2 attachments

CLVS 2017-18 Latefall FINAL 10-2-18.xIsx
|
1901K

@ CLVS 2017-18 Spring QC Process Partial count till 5-1-18 for USFWS 10-2-18.xIsx
3268K
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